From: Brandenburger, Alfred [Alfred.Brandenburger@siemens.com]

Sent: 19 October 2012 08:46
To: Martin Foerder - BB Civil UK; Eickhorn, Axel; Kevin Russell - BB Civil UK
Subject: Re: Tram Council report

Martin, agreed as just discussed. Alfred

From: Martin Foerder - BB Civil UK [mailto:Martin.Foerder@civil.bilfinger.co.uk]

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2012 09:23 AM

To: Eickhorn, Axel; Brandenburger, Alfred; Kevin Russell - BB Civil UK <Kevin.Russell@civil.bilfinger.co.uk>
Subject: FW: Tram Council report

All,

The modified Council Report still not incorporate all our comments previously provided.

| discussed that with Colin yesterday. As you see this report is now on version 16 and was even yesterday morning
three

times altered. Colin advised that Lesley was pushing to get the RSD forward to Spring 2014 plus other unrealistic
early

dates. It went up to Scottish Government and even to SNP to avoid unnecessary bad news in case the early date is
not achieved. Lesley failed on this.

This is a political game (Lesley —Labour- against SNP) to take the benefit away for the a possible good news in
advance of the referendum.

Colin advised that we should not further comment on the report since it will not get changed anyhow. This is to
avoid another embarrassment between CEC & Infraco.

Instead | should send back a reply along the lines that not all our comments provided on 12/10/2012 have been
incorporated and a number of new clauses have been added which

craete obligations on CEC which are not discussed with ourselves nor form they part of our Programme.

| hope you agree with that approach since | see merit to follow Colin’s advise.

Regards,

Martin Foerder
Project Director
Edinburgh Tram Network

Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Limited
9 Lochside Avenue

Edinburgh

EH12 9DJ

United Kingdom

Tel:
Mobile:
Fax:

Email: martin.foerder@civil.bilfinger.co.uk
Web: www.civil.bilfinger.co.uk

Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Limited
Registered Office: 3 Floor Braywick Gate, Braywick Road, Maidenhead, Berkshire SL6 1DA
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Registered in England and Wales
Company No: 2418086

A Company of Bilfinger Berger Ingenieurbau GmbH.

The information contained in this message is confidential or protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender and delete this message. Any unauthorised copying of this message or unauthorised
distribution of the information contained herein is prohibited.

From: Alan Coyle [mailto:alan.coyle@edinburghtrams.com]

Sent: 18 October 2012 14:15

To: alastair.maclean@edinburgh.gov.uk; Colin Smith; Graham Porteous; Scott Noble; Ainslie McLaughlin
(ainslie.mclaughlin@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk); Sue Bruce (Sue.bruce@edinburgh.gov.uk);
icraig@LothianBuses.co.uk; Martin Foerder - BB Civil UK; Alfred Brandenburger; David Steele

Subject: Tram Council report

Dear All,
Further to my earlier email, please find attached a slightly revised version of the Council report.

Regards,
Alan

This e-mail and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to
whom they are addressed.

If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing,
Jorwarding or disclosing its contents to any other person.

The Council has endeavoured to scan this e-mail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any
losses incurred by the recipient.
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify

the system manager.
Bilfinger Berger (provided by Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Limited Business

Systems) confirms that this email message has been swept by

MIMEsweeper for SMTP for the presence of computer viruses.
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